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Shaun Casey 
General Manager 
Redcar Bulk Terminal Limited 
Lackenby Main Office 
Lackenby Works 
Middlesbrough 
TS6 7RP 

Dear Mr Casey, 

Planning Application for the construction of the Redcar Energy Centre consisting of a 
material recovery facility incorporating a bulk storage facility; an energy recovery facility 
and an incinerator bottom ash recycling facility along with ancillary infrastructure and 
landscaping on land at Redcar Bulk Terminal, Redcar 

On behalf of our client, Redcar Holdings Limited, RPS Consulting & Ireland have submitted a 
planning application accompanied with an Environmental Statement for the above development at 
Redcar Bulk Terminal. 

This letter is to notify yourself, as land owner, that Redcar Holdings Limited have submitted a 
planning application for the construction of the Redcar Energy Centre consisting of a material 
recovery facility incorporating a bulk storage facility; an energy recovery facility and an incinerator 
bottom ash recycling facility along with ancillary infrastructure and landscaping at Redcar Bulk 
Terminal to Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council as Local Planning Authority. 

The application may be inspected at the offices of the Local Planning Authority at: 
 
Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council 
Development Management Section  
Redcar and Cleveland House 
Kirkleatham Street 
Redcar 
Yorkshire 
TS10 1RT 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
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Yours sincerely, 
for RPS Consulting Services Ltd 

 
Andrew Stevenson 
Planning Director 
andrew.stevenson@rpsgroup.com 
0113 220 4430 

 


